N County Executive Office Real Estate

P Memorandum

“EO REAL ESTATE

Date: January 16, 2025

To: Captain Gary Lewellyn, Harbor Master 57
OCSD/Newport Beach Harbor Patrol ) /

From: Ronald S. Inouye, CEO/Real Estate/OC ParJ{?ﬁézﬁy :

Subject: OC Park Fee Schedule-Marine Fee Adjustment

Effective January 1, 2025

The OC Parks 2022 Fee Schedule provides that several of the Marine Fees listed in Section Il. General Fees,
Paragraph D. Marine, are to be adjusted on an annual basis by proportionate changes in the Consumer Price
Index.

Effective January 1, 2025, the Marine Fees subject to change shall be as follows:

2025 Fee 2024 Fee

1. Guest Mooring Rental — Off-Shore (Newport Harbor)

Winter Season $22.00/Day $21.00/Day $1.00 Increase

Summer Season $36.00/Day $34.00/Day $2.00 Increase
2. Guest Mooring Rental — On-Shore (Newport Harbor)

Year Round $14.00/Day $13.00/Day $1.00 Increase
3. Mooring Inspection — County Tidelands (Newport Beach)

Inspection $107.00 $102.00  $5.00 Increase

C: Brian Kurnow, Entitlement Manager/OC Parks
Mike Wilson, Deputy Director/OC Parks
Daniel Leung, Manager/CEO Real Estate



